Minutes of Meeting of the DAV Alumni Association Managing Committee held on 7<sup>th</sup> September, 2018 at the DAV Primary School Shimla.

The following were present:

Er. Satish Sagar President
Er. S.N. Kapur Vice President
Sh. Vijay Sood Member
Dr. Kailash Chander Member
Sh. Ajit Nanda Member
Sh. T.N. Bharat Member

## **Proceedings**

- 1. The minutes of the meeting held on 6<sup>th</sup> April, 2018 were confirmed.
- 2. It was observed by the Managing Committee that the activities of the Association have been dormant for quite some time and it would be appropriate that some activity be initiated. It was decided that to start with a Blood Donation Camp and a 'hawan' be organized. The Vice President informed that Dr. Virender Minhas, who is one of our members, has offered all help for organizing the Blood Donation Camp. The venue was decided to be on the Ridge as being done by other organizations.

The tentative date proposed was 30th September 2018. Final program shall be intimated after confirmation from Dr. Virender Minhas by Er. S.N. Kapur-Vice President.

3. For the proposed medical camp, the Vice President pointed out that some sponsorship shall have to be obtained as the expenses involved in the medical camp shall be around Rs.

75000/- including Medicines, Doctors travel/Food etc.. It was decided to look for some sponsorship after which details for the camp shall be finalized.

- 4. As per our agreed schedule, a 'hawan' has to be organized during September/October. It was decided to organize a 'hawan' on 14<sup>th</sup> October 2018 tentatively to be followed by discussion amongst members and tea/snacks etc.. It was decided not to organize formal lunch as was being done on previous occasions due to lack of participants.
- 5. Sh. Ajit Nanda informed that Rs. 40000/- collected on account of 100 crutches @ Rs. 400/each from our members was handed over to the RKS, IGMC, Shimla. Mr. Saraswati of RKS who is also the member of DAV Alumni has assured that he will procure the crutches and put DAV Alumni sticker thereon and the Association shall formally handover these crutches to the RKS for distribution amongst the needy patients. Our earlier decision of procuring the crutches at our level could not be taken up further because of lack of response from the concerned members.
- 6. Mr. T.N. Bharat informed that during the visit of the Alumni to the Fun Resort during April, some of the members had pointed out that the normal charges for the Fun Resorts are Rs. 300/- per head for lunch and extra for the rides on actual. The charges of Rs. 500/- charged by the Resort and depicted as concessional were therefore considered to be not in order. It was informed by the President/Vice President that the message sent in the whatsapp group regarding participation in the visit to the Fun Resort was based on the information provided by one of the member of the Managing Committee who was related to the Fun Resort owner. The members intimated that in future, proper details be collected before finalizing any program. The Member Committee noted this for the future events.